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Cook, Scott

From: RICK MCCULLOCH <rickm66@msn.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Cc: Gallus, Chris J.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: McCulloch v. Dudley and McCulloch v. Rosander- request for additional information
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20231028_102327.jpg; 20231028_102311.jpg; 20231028_102133.jpg

 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android [aka.ms] 

From: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:18:47 PM 
To: rickm66@msn.com <rickm66@msn.com> 
Cc: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov> 
Subject: McCulloch v. Dudley and McCulloch v. Rosander‐ request for additional information  
  
Richard, 
  
Please see the attached letter from Commissioner Gallus requesting additional information in the matters of McCulloch 
v. Dudley and McCulloch v. Rosander. As we had discussed on the phone today (October 27, 2023) the additional 
information requested by Commissioner Gallus may appropriately be provided via email message. 
  
  
Scott Cook 
Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer 
Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices 
(406) 444‐4627 
SCook3@mt.gov 
  
  










